

Title: **List 1 – ALRC Submissions List - By Role then ALRC No.**

Author: Alice Yang, David Vaile

Date/Version: 7 Feb 2013/Version 16

Project: ALRC Copyright 2013 <http://cyberlawcentre.org/copyright/exceptions/>

The following submissions to the Australian Law Reform Commission’s inquiry into Copyright Exceptions and Statutory Licences in late 2012 have been categorised by inspection, and may not reflect the submitter’s own characterisation or the ALRC’s view. Each row represents a different issue, so some submissions may appear several times. Submissions received <http://www.alrc.gov.au/inquiries/copyright-and-digital-economy/submissions-received-alrc>

ALRC Issues Paper: http://www.alrc.gov.au/sites/default/files/pdfs/publications/whole_ip_42_4.pdf

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
1	Org 004	Creator	Rights Agency Ltd rightsagencyltd.com/aboutus/		None obvious	-		No
2	Org 006	Creator	Marschall Acoustics Instruments P/L www.marschall-acoustics-instruments.com.au/MAI-IT/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
3	Org 006	Creator	Marschall Acoustics Instruments P/L www.marschall-acoustics-instruments.com.au/MAI-IT/		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No
4	Org 092	Creator	Heffernan Group www.theheffernangroup.com.au/		None obvious	-		No
5	Org 116	Creator	Spatial Industries Business www.spatialbusiness.org/nz/About-SIBA1/Who-we-are1		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	No
6	Org 129	Creator	Australian Literary Agents' Association www.austlitagentsassoc.wordpress.com/about-2/		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
7	Org 129	Creator	Australian Literary Agents' Association www.austlitagentsassoc.wordpress.com/about-2/		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
8	Org 134	Creator	Association of Consulting Surveyors Victoria www.acsv.com.au/content/15/about-us.aspx		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	No
9	Org 152	Creator	Australian Institute of Professional Photography www.aipp.com.au/AIPP/About_AIPP/About_AIPP.aspx		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
10	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
11	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
12	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
13	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
14	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		New	(new)	Back up exception should be introduced but limited to public libraries	No
15	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
16	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	Part VA, Part VB	Educational statutory licence should not be abolished and replaced with a free use exception for educational institutions	No
17	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Quotation rights exception should not be introduced	No
18	Org 169	Creator	The Australian Society of Authors www.asauthors.org/who-we-are		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
19	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
20	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
21	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		New	(new)	Back-up exception should be introduced	No
22	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		New	(new)	Cache exception should be introduced	No
23	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		New	(new)	Private use copying should remunerate artists by imposing a levy on blank media and recording devices	No
24	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exception (digital to digital) should not be introduced	No
25	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
26	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
27	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
28	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		New	(new)	Libraries and archives should be subject to a licensing scheme for reproduction of works in disseminating collections in formats other than the original	No
29	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
30	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Restrict	Part III, s 65	Public art exception should be repealed, at least insofar as it permits commercial use	No
31	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Restrict	Part III, s 68	Public art exception should be repealed, at least insofar as it permits commercial use	No
32	Org 171	Creator	Arts Law Centre of Australia www.artslaw.com.au/about/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
33	Org 179	Creator	Australian Industry Group www.aigroup.com.au/aboutus		New	(new)	Data mining exception for analytics which do not directly trade on the creative or expressive purpose of work should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
34	Org 190	Creator	Australian Content Industry Group www.ampag.com.au/About_Us/Overview		None obvious	-		No
35	Org 191	Creator	Music Rights Australia www.musicrights.com.au/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
36	Org 212	Creator	Australian Major Performing Arts Group www.ampag.com.au/About_Us/Overview		None obvious	-		No
37	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		New	(new)	Cloud computing licensing scheme should be introduced	No
38	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		New	(new)	Transformative use exception for private individuals should be introduced	No
39	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		New	(new)	Online use exception for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced but limited	No
40	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Restrict	Part III, s 42	Fair dealing should require acknowledgement	No
41	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Restrict	Part IV, s 103B	Fair dealing should require acknowledgement	No
42	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
43	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
44	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not be extended to digital platform	No
45	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No
46	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
47	Org 219	Creator	Australian Copyright Council www.copyright.org.au/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
48	Org 226	Creator	Australian Directors Guild www.adg.org.au/about-us.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
49	Org 226	Creator	Australian Directors Guild www.adg.org.au/about-us.aspx		New	(new)	Back up exception should be introduced	No
50	Org 226	Creator	Australian Directors Guild www.adg.org.au/about-us.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
51	Org 226	Creator	Australian Directors Guild www.adg.org.au/about-us.aspx		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
52	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
53	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
54	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exception (digital to digital) should not be introduced	No
55	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Online use exception for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
56	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
57	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
58	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
59	Org 228	Creator	Cricket Australia www.cricket.com.au/cricketaustralia/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
60	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Restrict	Part IV, s 103B	Reporting of news exception should be restricted	No
61	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
62	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
63	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
64	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
65	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Online use exception for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
66	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
67	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
68	Org 232	Creator	Australian Football League www.afl.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
69	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		New	(new)	New sui generis legislation to deal with Indigenous art	No
70	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		New	(new)	Cloud computing licensing scheme should be introduced	No
71	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		New	(new)	Cloud computing provider exceptions for caching copyright material should be introduced	No
72	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
73	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		New	(new)	Libraries and archives should be subject to a licensing scheme for reproduction of works in disseminating collections in formats other than the original	No
74	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Restrict	Part III, s 65	Public art exception should be repealed	No
75	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Restrict	Part III, s 67	Incidental inclusion of artwork in film exception should be repealed	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
76	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Restrict	Part III, s 68	Public art exception should be repealed	No
77	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Restrict	Part III, s 65	Public art exception should be repealed	No
78	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Restrict	Part III, s 67	Incidental inclusion of artwork in film exception should be repealed	No
79	Org 234	Creator	National Association for the Visual Arts www.visualarts.net.au/nava/aboutnava		Restrict	Part III, s 68	Public art exception should be repealed	No
80	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
81	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Private/domestic use exceptions should not be introduced	No
82	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
83	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No
84	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
85	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
86	Org 248	Creator	Business Software Alliance ww2.bsa.org/country/BSA%20and%20Members.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
87	Org 257	Creator	National Rugby League www.nrl.com/About/tabid/10869/Default.aspx		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
88	Org 257	Creator	National Rugby League www.nrl.com/About/tabid/10869/Default.aspx		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
89	Org 257	Creator	National Rugby League www.nrl.com/About/tabid/10869/Default.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
90	Org 265	Creator	Australian Writers Guild www.awg.com.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=25&Itemid=28		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
91	Org 265	Creator	Australian Writers Guild www.awg.com.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=25&Itemid=28		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
92	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
93	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	(new)	Online use exception for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
94	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	(new)	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
95	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
96	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
97	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Restrict	Part IV, s 103B	Reporting of news exception should be restricted	No
98	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
99	Org 266	Creator	The Coalition of Major Professional & Participation Sports		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
100	Org 272	Creator	Music Victoria www.musicvictoria.com.au/about		None obvious	-		No
101	Org 274	Creator	Association of Consulting Surveyors NSW Inc www.acsnsw.com.au/content/346/about-us.aspx		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	No
102	Ind 063	Creator	R Sadler		None obvious	-		No
103	Ind 170	Creator	P Nightingale		None obvious	-		No
104	Ind 175	Creator	V Dean		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence (hard copy)	No
105	Ind 175	Creator	V Dean		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZMB	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence (electronic)	No
106	Ind 254	Creator	C Snow		None obvious	-		No
107	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Expand	Part VA, s 135A	Part VA licences should be expanded to cover internet transmissions	No
108	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Expand	Part VII, s 183B	Crown use licence should extend to local government usage	No
109	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Expand	Part VA, s 135A	Part VA licences should be expanded to cover internet transmissions	No
110	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Expand	Part VII, s 182B	Crown use licence should extend to local government usage	No
111	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Expand	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
112	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
113	Org 215	Collecting Society	Screenrights www.screenrights.org/about-us/what-we-do/overview		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
114	Org 240	Collecting Society	PPCA www.pcca.com.au/ppca-about-us/		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
115	Org 240	Collecting Society	PPCA www.pcca.com.au/ppca-about-us/		Oppose	Part VII, s 183B	Crown use licence should not extend to local government usage	No
116	Org 240	Collecting Society	PPCA www.pcca.com.au/ppca-about-us/		Restrict	Part X, s 199(2)	Reception of broadcast heard in public exception should be abolished	No
117	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
118	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
119	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exception (digital to digital) should not be introduced	No
120	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		New	(new)	Private use copying should remunerate artists by imposing a levy on blank media and recording devices	No
121	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No
122	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic or private purposes should be introduced, but not social purposes	No
123	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
124	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Quotation rights exception should not be introduced	No
125	Org 247	Collecting Society	APRA; AMCOS www.apra-amcos.com.au/About/AboutAPRAAMCOS.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
126	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
127	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Restrict	Part II, s 28(7)	Communication of artworks for education exception should be limited to uses not covered by Part VB statutory licence	No
128	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Restrict	Part III, s 65	Public art exception should be repealed	No
129	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Restrict	Part III, s 68	Public art exception should be repealed	No
130	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Restrict	Part VA, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
131	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZMB	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
132	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Expand	Part VII, s 182B	Crown use licence should extend to local government usage	No
133	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
134	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
135	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		New	(new)	Educational statutory licences should apply to online copyright material	No
136	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be introduced	No
137	Org 249	Collecting Society	Copyright Agency www.copyright.com.au/about-us		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
138	Org 005	Publisher	World Media International P/L www.worldmedia.com.au/CompanyProfile.aspx	- Jurisdiction: international piracy - Law enforcement	Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
139	Org 005	Publisher	World Media International P/L www.worldmedia.com.au/CompanyProfile.aspx		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
140	Org 005	Publisher	World Media International P/L www.worldmedia.com.au/CompanyProfile.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Private/domestic use exceptions should not be introduced	No
141	Org 005	Publisher	World Media International P/L www.worldmedia.com.au/CompanyProfile.aspx		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
142	Org 057	Publisher	Australian Teachers of Media atom.org.au	- Technology neutrality	New	(new)	Educational statutory licences should apply to online copyright material	No
143	Org 068	Publisher	Cengage Learning Australia www.cengage.com.au/1/2/1/about_us.pm	- Technology neutrality	New	(new)	Educational statutory licences should apply to online copyright material	No
144	Org 071	Publisher	Firefly Education www.fireflyeducation.com.au/about	- Technology neutrality	Oppose	Part VA, Part VB	Educational statutory licence should not be abolished and replaced with a free use exception for educational institutions	No
145	Org 071	Publisher	Firefly Education www.fireflyeducation.com.au/about		Restrict	Part VA, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
146	Org 071	Publisher	Firefly Education www.fireflyeducation.com.au/about		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZMB	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
147	Org 071	Publisher	Firefly Education www.fireflyeducation.com.au/about		Oppose	Part VA, Part VB	Educational statutory licence should not be abolished and replaced with a free use exception for educational institutions	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
148	Org 072	Publisher	Read-Ed Publications readyed.net/index.php?route=information/information&information_id=4		None obvious	-		No
149	Org 078	Publisher	Oxford University Press www.oup.com.au/help_and_advice/about_us		Restrict	Part VA, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
150	Org 078	Publisher	Oxford University Press www.oup.com.au/help_and_advice/about_us		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZMB	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
151	Org 084	Publisher	Pascal Press www.pascalpress.com.au	- Technology neutrality	None obvious	-		No
152	Org 105	Publisher	CCH Australia www.cch.com.au/au/aboutus/		New	(new)	Cloud computing exception allowing re-use by original user on cloud server should be introduced	No
153	Org 124	Publisher	TVB (Australia) P/L www.tvb.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
154	Org 124	Publisher	TVB (Australia) P/L www.tvb.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
155	Org 124	Publisher	TVB (Australia) P/L www.tvb.com.au		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
156	Org 124	Publisher	TVB (Australia) P/L www.tvb.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
157	Org 124	Publisher	TVB (Australia) P/L www.tvb.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exception should be permitted	No
158	Org 125	Publisher	Spinifex Press www.spinifexpress.com.au/About_Us/		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No
159	Org 130	Publisher	Hawker Brownlow Education P/L www.hbe.com.au/about-hbe		None obvious	-		No
160	Org 132	Publisher	Commercial Radio Australia www.commercialradio.com.au/index.cfm?page_id=1002		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
161	Org 132	Publisher	Commercial Radio Australia www.commercialradio.com.au/index.cfm?page_id=1002		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
162	Org 132	Publisher	Commercial Radio Australia www.commercialradio.com.au/index.cfm?page_id=1002		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
163	Org 132	Publisher	Commercial Radio Australia www.commercialradio.com.au/index.cfm?page_id=1002		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exceptions should not be introduced	No
164	Org 132	Publisher	Commercial Radio Australia www.commercialradio.com.au/index.cfm?page_id=1002		Oppose	(new)	Fair use exception should not be introduced	No
165	Org 141	Publisher	Evolution Media Group www.evolutionmediagroup.com.au/index.php/who-we-are		None obvious	-		No
166	Org 144	Publisher	Walker Books Australia www.walkerbooks.com.au/About-us		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
167	Org 144	Publisher	Walker Books Australia www.walkerbooks.com.au/About-us		Restrict	Part III, s 40	Research exception should be restricted to private/individual research	No
168	Org 144	Publisher	Walker Books Australia www.walkerbooks.com.au/About-us		Restrict	Part IV, s 103C	Research exception should be restricted to private/individual research	No
169	Org 144	Publisher	Walker Books Australia www.walkerbooks.com.au/About-us		Restrict	Part VA, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
170	Org 144	Publisher	Walker Books Australia www.walkerbooks.com.au/About-us		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZMB	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
171	Org 144	Publisher	Walker Books Australia www.walkerbooks.com.au/About-us		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
172	Org 147	Publisher	RIC Publications P/L www.ricgroup.com.au/about-us/		Restrict	Part II, s 28(7)	Communication of artworks for education exception should be limited to uses not covered by Part VB statutory licence	No
173	Org 147	Publisher	RIC Publications P/L www.ricgroup.com.au/about-us/		Restrict	Part IV, s 108	Library copies exception should be limited to uses not covered by statutory licence	No
174	Org 147	Publisher	RIC Publications P/L www.ricgroup.com.au/about-us/		Restrict	Part VA, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
175	Org 147	Publisher	RIC Publications P/L www.ricgroup.com.au/about-us/		Restrict	Part VB, s 135ZMB	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
176	Org 154	Publisher	Standards Australia www.standards.org.au/OurOrganisation/AboutUs/		None obvious	-		No
177	Org 164	Publisher	Tabcorp Holding Limited www.tabcorp.com.au/about-us.aspx		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
178	Org 164	Publisher	Tabcorp Holding Limited www.tabcorp.com.au/about-us.aspx		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No
179	Org 164	Publisher	Tabcorp Holding Limited www.tabcorp.com.au/about-us.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
180	Org 174	Publisher	Allen & Unwin www.allenandunwin.com/default.aspx?page=432		Oppose	(new)	Orphan works exception should not be introduced	No
181	Org 174	Publisher	Allen & Unwin www.allenandunwin.com/default.aspx?page=432		New	(new)	Educational statutory licences should apply to online copyright material	No
182	Org 177	Publisher	Federation Press www.federationpress.com.au/about/		Oppose	Part VA, Part VB	Educational statutory licence should not be abolished and replaced with a free use exception for educational institutions	No
183	Org 187	Publisher	Thomson Reuters www.thomsonreuters.com.au/about-us/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
184	Org 187	Publisher	Thomson Reuters www.thomsonreuters.com.au/about-us/		Restrict	Part III, s 49	Library exception should be limited to purely public service institutions	No
185	Org 187	Publisher	Thomson Reuters www.thomsonreuters.com.au/about-us/		Restrict	Part III, s 49	Libraries should not be allowed to provide remote access where online access is available from publisher on commercial terms	No
186	Org 189	Publisher	Australian Music Publishers Association ampal.com.au/about-ampal/		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
187	Org 189	Publisher	Australian Music Publishers Association ampal.com.au/about-ampal/		Oppose	(new)	Private/domestic use exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
188	Org 189	Publisher	Australian Music Publishers Association ampal.com.au/about-ampal/		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
189	Org 189	Publisher	Australian Music Publishers Association ampal.com.au/about-ampal/		Oppose	Part VA, Part VB	Educational statutory licence should not be abolished and replaced with a free use exception for educational institutions	No
190	Org 189	Publisher	Australian Music Publishers Association ampal.com.au/about-ampal/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
191	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
192	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Private/domestic use exception should not be introduced	No
193	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
194	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No
195	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
196	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
197	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
198	Org 192	Publisher	iGEA www.igea.net/about/		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
199	Org 193	Publisher	SAI Global Ltd www.saiglobal.com/our-company/		Oppose	Part VII, s 182B	Crown use licence should not extend to local government usage	No
200	Org 197	Publisher	Motion Picture Association of America www.mpa.org/about		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
201	Org 197	Publisher	Motion Picture Association of America www.mpa.org/about		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
202	Org 199	Publisher	Association of Learned and Professional Society Publishers www.alpsp.org/Ebusiness/AboutAlpsp/AboutUs.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
203	Org 199	Publisher	Association of Learned and Professional Society Publishers www.alpsp.org/Ebusiness/AboutAlpsp/AboutUs.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
204	Org 199	Publisher	Association of Learned and Professional Society Publishers www.alpsp.org/Ebusiness/AboutAlpsp/AboutUs.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
205	Org 199	Publisher	Association of Learned and Professional Society Publishers www.alpsp.org/Ebusiness/AboutAlpsp/AboutUs.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Orphan works exception should not be introduced	No
206	Org 199	Publisher	Association of Learned and Professional Society Publishers www.alpsp.org/Ebusiness/AboutAlpsp/AboutUs.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Data mining exception should not be introduced	No
207	Org 199	Publisher	Association of Learned and Professional Society Publishers www.alpsp.org/Ebusiness/AboutAlpsp/AboutUs.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Free use model should not be adopted	No
208	Org 200	Publisher	International Association of Scientific Technical and Medical Publishers www.stm-assoc.org/about-the-association/		New	(new)	Quotation exception should be introduced	No
209	Org 202	Publisher	Hal Leonard Australia Pty Ltd licensing.halleonard.com.au/about		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
210	Org 202	Publisher	Hal Leonard Australia Pty Ltd licensing.halleonard.com.au/about		Oppose	(new)	Private use exception should not be introduced	No
211	Org 202	Publisher	Hal Leonard Australia Pty Ltd licensing.halleonard.com.au/about		Oppose	(new)	Quotation rights exception should not be introduced	No
212	Org 203	Publisher	The Newspaper Works www.thenewspaperworks.com.au/footer/about-the-newspaper-works		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
213	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
214	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
215	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not be extended to digital platform	No
216	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No
217	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
218	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
219	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
220	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
221	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	
222	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Restrict	Part III, s 42	Fair dealing should require acknowledgement	No
223	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Restrict	Part IV, s 103B	Fair dealing should require acknowledgement	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
224	Org 205	Publisher	Australian Film/TV Bodies (AFACT, AHEDA, MPDAA, NACO, AIDA, ICAA, MEAA)		Restrict	Part IV, s 110AA	Videotape copying for private use exception should be amended to specifically exclude digital-to-digital copying	No
225	Org 206	Publisher	Australian Associated Press Pty Limited www.aap.com.au/About		Oppose	(new)	Quotation rights exception should not be introduced	No
226	Org 206	Publisher	Australian Associated Press Pty Limited www.aap.com.au/About		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
227	Org 206	Publisher	Australian Associated Press Pty Limited www.aap.com.au/About		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
228	Org 220	Publisher	Pearson Australia Group www.pearsonaustraliagroup.com.au		New	(new)	A limited format-shifting exception should be introduced	No
229	Org 220	Publisher	Pearson Australia Group www.pearsonaustraliagroup.com.au		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
230	Org 220	Publisher	Pearson Australia Group www.pearsonaustraliagroup.com.au		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
231	Org 221	Publisher	The Small Press Network spunc.com.au/about-the-small-press-network		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include transformative use, should be adopted	No
232	Org 221	Publisher	The Small Press Network spunc.com.au/about-the-small-press-network		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
233	Org 221	Publisher	The Small Press Network spunc.com.au/about-the-small-press-network		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
234	Org 224	Publisher	News Limited		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
235	Org 224	Publisher	News Limited		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
236	Org 224	Publisher	News Limited		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not be extended to digital platform	No
237	Org 224	Publisher	News Limited		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
238	Org 224	Publisher	News Limited		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
239	Org 224	Publisher	News Limited		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
240	Org 225	Publisher	Australian Publishers Association www.publishers.asn.au/about_us.cfm		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
241	Org 225	Publisher	Australian Publishers Association www.publishers.asn.au/about_us.cfm		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
242	Org 225	Publisher	Australian Publishers Association www.publishers.asn.au/about_us.cfm		Restrict	Part II, s 28(7)	Communication of artworks for education exception should be limited to uses not covered by Part VB statutory licence	No
243	Org 225	Publisher	Australian Publishers Association www.publishers.asn.au/about_us.cfm		Restrict	Part VA, s 135ZG	Small portions exception should be covered by statutory licence	No
244	Org 227	Publisher	ASTRA www.astra.org.au/Home/About-Us/		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
245	Org 227	Publisher	ASTRA www.astra.org.au/Home/About-Us/		Oppose	(new)	Private use exception should not be introduced	No
246	Org 227	Publisher	ASTRA www.astra.org.au/Home/About-Us/		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
247	Org 238	Publisher	The Combined Newspapers and Magazines Copyright Committee		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
248	Org 238	Publisher	The Combined Newspapers and Magazines Copyright Committee		Oppose	(new)	Quotation rights exception should not be introduced	No
249	Org 238	Publisher	The Combined Newspapers and Magazines Copyright Committee		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
250	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		Oppose	(new)	Private use exception should not be introduced	No
251	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
252	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
253	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		Oppose	(new)	Data mining exception should not be introduced	No
254	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
255	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		Restrict	Part III, s 49	Reproduction and communication of works by libraries exception should be limited for private study and non-commercial research	No
256	Org 239	Publisher	Wiley au.wiley.com/WileyCDA/Section/id-370008.html		Restrict	Part III, s 50	Reproduction and communication of works by libraries exception should be limited for private study and non-commercial research	No
257	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Cache exception should not be introduced	No
258	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
259	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Private use exception should not be introduced	No
260	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
261	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
262	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
263	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
264	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
265	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
266	Org 241	Publisher	Australian Recording Industry Association www.aria.com.au/pages/who-we-are.htm		Restrict	Part X, s 199(2)	Reception of broadcast heard in public exception should be abolished	No
267	Org 245	Publisher	Foxtel www.foxtel.com.au/about-foxtel/what-we-do/default.htm		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
268	Org 245	Publisher	Foxtel www.foxtel.com.au/about-foxtel/what-we-do/default.htm		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not be extended to digital platform	No
269	Org 245	Publisher	Foxtel www.foxtel.com.au/about-foxtel/what-we-do/default.htm		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
270	Org 245	Publisher	Foxtel www.foxtel.com.au/about-foxtel/what-we-do/default.htm		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
271	Org 245	Publisher	Foxtel www.foxtel.com.au/about-foxtel/what-we-do/default.htm		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
272	Org 252	Publisher	Association of National Advertisers www.aana.com.au/pages/about-aana.html		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
273	Org 252	Publisher	Association of National Advertisers www.aana.com.au/pages/about-aana.html		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
274	Org 252	Publisher	Association of National Advertisers www.aana.com.au/pages/about-aana.html		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
275	Org 256	Publisher	International Publishers Association www.internationalpublishers.org/		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
276	Org 256	Publisher	International Publishers Association www.internationalpublishers.org/		Oppose	(new)	Data mining exception should not be introduced	No
277	Org 256	Publisher	International Publishers Association www.internationalpublishers.org/		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
278	Org 256	Publisher	International Publishers Association www.internationalpublishers.org/		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No
279	Org 262	Publisher	Australian Independent Record Labels Association www.air.org.au/industry/		Restrict	Part X, s 199(2)	Reception of broadcast heard in public exception should be abolished	No
280	Org 269	Publisher	Music Council of Australia www.mca.org.au/about-mca/purpose-of-mca		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
281	Org 269	Publisher	Music Council of Australia www.mca.org.au/about-mca/purpose-of-mca		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
282	Org 269	Publisher	Music Council of Australia www.mca.org.au/about-mca/purpose-of-mca		Oppose	(new)	Private use exception should not be introduced	No
283	Org 269	Publisher	Music Council of Australia www.mca.org.au/about-mca/purpose-of-mca		Oppose	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should not be introduced	No
284	Org 269	Publisher	Music Council of Australia www.mca.org.au/about-mca/purpose-of-mca		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
285	Org 269	Publisher	Music Council of Australia www.mca.org.au/about-mca/purpose-of-mca		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
286	Org 270	Publisher	Free TV Australia www.freetv.com.au/content_common/pg-about-free-tv.seo		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
287	Org 270	Publisher	Free TV Australia www.freetv.com.au/content_common/pg-about-free-tv.seo		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
288	Org 270	Publisher	Free TV Australia www.freetv.com.au/content_common/pg-about-free-tv.seo		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
289	Org 270	Publisher	Free TV Australia www.freetv.com.au/content_common/pg-about-free-tv.seo		Oppose	(new)	Fair use model should not be adopted	No
290	Org 273	Publisher	REA Group www.rea-group.com/irm/content/about-rea.html		None obvious	-		No
291	Org 281	Publisher	Screen Producers Association of Australia http://www.spaa.org.au/displaycommon.cfm?an=3		Expand	Part VII, s 182B	Crown use licence should extend to local government usage	No
292	Org 281	Publisher	Screen Producers Association of Australia http://www.spaa.org.au/displaycommon.cfm?an=3		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No
293	Org 281	Publisher	Screen Producers Association of Australia http://www.spaa.org.au/displaycommon.cfm?an=3		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
294	Org 149	Consumer Advocacy	Independent Scholars Association of Australia www.isaa.org.au/about/		None obvious	-		No
295	Org 157	Consumer Advocacy	Blind Citizens Australia www.bca.org.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=46&Itemid=2		New	(new)	Fair usage provision allowing print disability individuals to format shift from an inaccessible to accessible copy should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
296	Org 181	Consumer Advocacy	Vision Australia www.visionaustralia.org/about-us		Expand	Part III, s 47A	Print disability licences should extend to apply regardless of technology platform	No
297	Org 181	Consumer Advocacy	Vision Australia www.visionaustralia.org/about-us		Expand	Part VB, s 135ZP	Format-shifting for print disability organisations exception should extend to where commercial audio book versions are not suitable for print disability individuals	No
298	Org 194	Consumer Advocacy	Australian Communications Consumer Action accan.org.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1&Itemid=3		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
299	Org 194	Consumer Advocacy	Australian Communications Consumer Action accan.org.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1&Itemid=3		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
300	Org 194	Consumer Advocacy	Australian Communications Consumer Action accan.org.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1&Itemid=3		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No
301	Org 201	Consumer Advocacy	Cyberspace Law and Policy Centre www.cyberlawcentre.org/About_the_Centre.htm		None obvious	-		No
302	Org 213	Consumer Advocacy	Australian Digital Alliance; Australian Libraries Copyright Committee digital.org.au/about libcopyright.org.au/who-we-are		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
303	Org 223	Consumer Advocacy	Pirate Party Australia pirateparty.org.au/faq/		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
304	Org 223	Consumer Advocacy	Pirate Party Australia pirateparty.org.au/faq/		New	(new)	Private/domestic use exceptions should be introduced	No
305	Org 223	Consumer Advocacy	Pirate Party Australia pirateparty.org.au/faq/		New	(new)	Technologically neutral free use exception for educational institutions should be introduced	No
306	Org 223	Consumer Advocacy	Pirate Party Australia pirateparty.org.au/faq/		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
307	Org 223	Consumer Advocacy	Pirate Party Australia pirateparty.org.au/faq/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
308	Org 223	Consumer Advocacy	Pirate Party Australia pirateparty.org.au/faq/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
309	Org 244	Consumer Advocacy	Australian National Data Service www.ands.org.au/about-ands.html		None obvious	-		No
310	Org 258	Consumer Advocacy	Electronic Frontiers Australia www.efa.org.au/about/		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include cloud computing, private and domestic use, time shifting etc. should be adopted	No
311	Org 258	Consumer Advocacy	Electronic Frontiers Australia www.efa.org.au/about/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
312	Ind 001	Consumer Advocacy	B Letcher		New	(new)	Private/domestic use exceptions should be introduced	No
313	Ind 015	Consumer Advocacy	S Hawkins		New	(new)	Private/domestic use exceptions should be introduced	No
314	Ind 015	Consumer Advocacy	S Hawkins		New	(new)	Social network use exception should be introduced	No
315	Ind 015	Consumer Advocacy	S Hawkins		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
316	Ind 015	Consumer Advocacy	S Hawkins		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
317	Org 145	Govt Agency	Office of the Australian Information Commission www.oaic.gov.au/about/		Expand	Part VII, s 177	Material published under FOI Act should be exempt to avoid governments unintentionally acquiring copyright of unpublished materials	No
318	Org 150	Govt Agency	Arts Tasmania www.arts.tas.gov.au/about_us		New	(new)	Private/domestic use exceptions which may be introduced should not apply to Indigenous cultural content	No
319	Org 155	Govt Agency	National Archives Australia www.naa.gov.au/about-us/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
320	Org 155	Govt Agency	National Archives Australia www.naa.gov.au/about-us/		New	(new)	Free use exception for government archives to copy and communicate copyright material held in collections that is open to public access under legislation should be introduced.	No
321	Org 160	Govt Agency	State Records NSW www.records.nsw.gov.au/about-us/about-us		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
322	Org 160	Govt Agency	State Records NSW www.records.nsw.gov.au/about-us/about-us		New	(new)	Free use exception for government archives to copy and communicate copyright material held in collections that is open to public access under legislation should be introduced	No
323	Org 160	Govt Agency	State Records NSW www.records.nsw.gov.au/about-us/about-us		New	(new)	Data mining exception for educational and non-commercial purposes should be introduced	No
324	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
325	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		New	(new)	Cache exception should be introduced	No
326	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		New	(new)	Cloud service provider exception for time and format shifting for private use should be introduced	No
327	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
328	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		New	(new)	Private use exception should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
329	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		New	(new)	Back up exception should be introduced	No
330	Org 165	Govt Agency	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/3744		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
331	Org 176	Govt Agency	IP Australia www.ipaustralia.gov.au/about-us/		New	(new)	Exception for non-patent literature associated with prosecution of patent applications should be introduced	No
332	Org 184	Govt Agency	Australian Taxation Office www.ato.gov.au/corporate/pathway.aspx?sid=42&pc=001/001/002&mf=001&mnu=39504#001_001_002		None obvious	-		No
333	Org 196	Govt Agency	Tasmanian Government www.tas.gov.au/		New	(new)	Exception for government copying undertaken as part of a statutory obligation should be introduced	No
334	Org 209	Govt Agency	Information and Privacy Commission NSW www.ipc.nsw.gov.au/privacy/ipc_aboutus.html		None obvious	-		No
335	Org 214	Govt Agency	Australian Communications and Media Authority www.acma.gov.au/WEB/STANDARD/pc=ACMA_ORG_OVIEW		None obvious	-		No
336	Org 229	Govt Agency	Flexible Learning Advisory Group www.flag.natase.gov.au/		None obvious	-		No
337	Org 230	Govt Agency	Copyright Advisory Group – TAFE www.mceecdya.edu.au/mceecdya/copyright_advisory_group,32883.html#		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted, especially for educational institutions	No
338	Org 231	Govt Agency	Copyright Advisory Group – Schools www.mceecdya.edu.au/mceecdya/copyright_advisory_group,32883.html		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted, especially for educational institutions	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
339	Org 233	Govt Agency	Queensland Department of Natural Resources and Mines www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/our-department/about-us		None obvious	-		No
340	Org 242	Govt Agency	CSIRO www.csiro.au/en/Portals/About-CSIRO.aspx		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
341	Org 242	Govt Agency	CSIRO www.csiro.au/en/Portals/About-CSIRO.aspx		New	(new)	Quotation right exception should be introduced	No
342	Org 242	Govt Agency	CSIRO www.csiro.au/en/Portals/About-CSIRO.aspx		New	(new)	Data mining exception should be introduced	No
343	Org 242	Govt Agency	CSIRO www.csiro.au/en/Portals/About-CSIRO.aspx		Oppose	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should not be introduced	No
344	Org 242	Govt Agency	CSIRO www.csiro.au/en/Portals/About-CSIRO.aspx		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	
345	Org 255	Govt Agency	State Records South Australia www.archives.sa.gov.au/about/index.html		New	(new)	Exception for copying undertaken as part of a statutory obligation should be introduced	No
346	Org 260	Govt Agency	Australia Council www.australiacouncil.gov.au/about		Oppose	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should not be extended to digital platform	No
347	Org 260	Govt Agency	Australia Council www.australiacouncil.gov.au/about		Oppose	(new)	Back up exception should not be introduced	No
348	Org 260	Govt Agency	Australia Council www.australiacouncil.gov.au/about		Oppose	(new)	Transformative use exception should not be introduced	No
349	Org 267	Govt Agency	Department of Defence and the Defence Materiel Organisation www.defence.gov.au/dmo/about/index.cfm		New	(new)	Exception for government copying undertaken as part of a statutory obligation should be introduced	No
350	Org 267	Govt Agency	Department of Defence and the Defence Materiel Organisation www.defence.gov.au/dmo/about/index.cfm		Oppose	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be permitted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
351	Org 267	Govt Agency	Department of Defence and the Defence Materiel Organisation www.defence.gov.au/dmo/about/index.cfm		Oppose	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should not be merged, nor new exceptions introduced	No
352	Org 277	Govt Agency	Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts (Qld) www.qld.gov.au/dsitia/about-us/		New	(new)	Exception for government copying undertaken as part of a statutory obligation should be introduced	No
353	Org 279	Govt Agency	National Film & Sound Archive www.nfsa.gov.au/about/		New	(new)	Exception for cultural institutions in harvesting, mining, or automatic registration of culturally significant material should be introduced	No
354	Org 280	Govt Agency	WA School Curriculum and Standards Authority www.curriculum.wa.edu.au/internet/AboutUs		Expand	Part X, s 200	Reproduction of works for examination papers exception should extend to communication of works to the public	No
355	Org 280	Govt Agency	WA School Curriculum and Standards Authority www.curriculum.wa.edu.au/internet/AboutUs		Expand	Part X, s 200(1)(b)	Reproduction of works for examination papers exception should be extended to include sound recordings and films	No
356	Org 282	Govt Agency	Department of Treasury and Finance (Vic) www.dtf.vic.gov.au/CA25713E0002EF43/pages/about-us		New	(new)	Exception for government copying undertaken as part of a statutory obligation should be introduced	No
357	Org 282	Govt Agency	Department of Treasury and Finance (Vic) www.dtf.vic.gov.au/CA25713E0002EF43/pages/about-us		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
358	Org 282	Govt Agency	Department of Treasury and Finance (Vic) www.dtf.vic.gov.au/CA25713E0002EF43/pages/about-us		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
359	Org 107	Institution/GLAM	Parliamentary Library www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamentary_Departments/Parliamentary_Library/About_the_Parliamentary_Library		New	(new)	Contracting out of parliamentary library exceptions should be prohibited	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
360	Org 111	Institution/ GLAM	Art Gallery of NSW www.artgallery.nsw.gov.au/about-us/		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
361	Org 137	Institution/ GLAM	Powerhouse Museum		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include orphan works, should be adopted	No
362	Org 142	Institution/ GLAM	National Gallery of Victoria www.ngv.vic.gov.au/about-us		New	(new)	Fair access to public cultural collection works online exception for personal use and research should be introduced	No
363	Org 142	Institution/ GLAM	National Gallery of Victoria www.ngv.vic.gov.au/about-us		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should not be introduced	No
364	Org 142	Institution/ GLAM	National Gallery of Victoria www.ngv.vic.gov.au/about-us		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
365	Org 156	Institution/ GLAM	Australian Society of Archivists www.archivists.org.au/page/About/		None obvious	-		No
366	Org 188	Institution/ GLAM	Australian War Memorial www.awm.gov.au/about/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
367	Org 204	Institution/ GLAM	National & State Libraries Australasia www.nsla.org.au/about-nsla		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
368	Org 204	Institution/ GLAM	National & State Libraries Australasia www.nsla.org.au/about-nsla		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
369	Org 216	Institution/ GLAM	Australian Library and Information Association; Australian Law Librarians' Association www.alia.org.au/about.us.html www.alla.asn.au/about-alla		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
370	Org 218	Institution/ GLAM	National Library of Australia www.nla.gov.au/about		Expand	Part III, s 51B	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
371	Org 218	Institution/ GLAM	National Library of Australia www.nla.gov.au/about		Expand	Part IV, s 110BA	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
372	Org 218	Institution/ GLAM	National Library of Australia www.nla.gov.au/about		Expand	Part IV, s 112AA	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
373	Org 218	Institution/ GLAM	National Library of Australia www.nla.gov.au/about		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include personal and domestic use, should be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
374	Org 236	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Museum Directors		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include orphan works, should be adopted	No
375	Org 271	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Archives and Record Authorities www.caara.org.au/		Expand	Part III, s 51B	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
376	Org 271	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Archives and Record Authorities www.caara.org.au/		Expand	Part IV, s 110BA	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
377	Org 271	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Archives and Record Authorities www.caara.org.au/		Expand	Part IV, s 112AA	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
378	Org 271	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Archives and Record Authorities www.caara.org.au/		New	(new)	Free use exception for government archives to copy and communicate copyright material held in collections that is open to public access under legislation should be introduced.	No
379	Org 271	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Archives and Record Authorities www.caara.org.au/		New	(new)	Broad exception for digitisation and communication of works in libraries and archives for non-commercial purposes should be introduced	No
380	Org 271	Institution/ GLAM	Council of Australasian Archives and Record Authorities www.caara.org.au/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
381	Org 077	Edu. Inst. User	Box Hill Institute of TAFE www.bhtafe.edu.au/about/pages/default.aspx		None obvious	-		No
382	Org 235	Edu. Inst. User	Victorian TAFE Association www.vta.vic.edu.au/?Name=VTA_Introduction		None obvious	-		No
383	Org 246	Edu. Inst. User	Universities Australia www.universitiesaustralia.edu.au/page/about-us/		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include transformative use, orphan works etc., should be adopted	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
384	Org 246	Edu. Inst. User	Universities Australia www.universitiesaustralia.edu.au/page/about-us/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
385	Org 275	Edu. Inst. User	University of Sydney sydney.edu.au/about/index.shtml		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
386	Org 275	Edu. Inst. User	University of Sydney sydney.edu.au/about/index.shtml		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
387	Org 104	Media	Pandora Media Inc www.pandora.com/about		Expand	Part III, s 43A	Temporary copies for communication exception should extend to permanent copies made to exercise a licensed communication right	No
388	Org 104	Media	Pandora Media Inc www.pandora.com/about		Expand	Part III, s 43B	Temporary copies for technical process exception should extend to permanent copies made to exercise a licensed communication right	No
389	Org 104	Media	Pandora Media Inc www.pandora.com/about		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
390	Org 104	Media	Pandora Media Inc www.pandora.com/about		Expand	Part IV, s 111B	Temporary copies for technical process exception should extend to permanent copies made to exercise a licensed communication right	No
391	Org 133	Media	Broadcast Australia www.broadcaustralia.com.au/the-company		None obvious	-		No
392	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part VA, s 135A	Part VA licences should be expanded to cover internet transmissions	No
393	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Limited exception for non-commercial/private and domestic uses should be introduced	No
394	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
395	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No
396	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
397	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
398	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Exception allowing libraries and archives to copy and communicate collections to facilitate browsing should be introduced	No
399	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to live webcasts (one-off streamed services)	No
400	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part X, s 200AB	'Special case' use of work exception should be expanded beyond current limited application to libraries, archives, educational institutions and persons with disability	No
401	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Implied constitutional right to freedom of political discussion should be expressly introduced as an exception	No
402	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part IV, s 103B	Reporting of news exception should be expanded to include purpose of discussing matters of public interest	No
403	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part III, s 51B	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
404	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part IV, s 110BA	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No
405	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part IV, s 112AA	Preservation exception should be expanded from 3 copies to purposive limit	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
406	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
407	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		New	(new)	Device shifting exception for content provided on unrestricted download-to-own basis should be introduced	No
408	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Expand	Part IV, s 111A	Temporary copies for technical process exception should be expanded to permanent reproductions assuming appropriate protection measures against unauthorised use are in place	No
409	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Oppose	(new)	Data mining exception should not be introduced	No
410	Org 210	Media	Australian Broadcasting Corporation about.abc.net.au/who-we-are/		Oppose	(new)	Cloud computing exception should not be introduced	No
411	Org 237	Media	Special Broadcasting Service Corporation www.sbs.com.au/aboutus/our-story/		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
412	Org 237	Media	Special Broadcasting Service Corporation www.sbs.com.au/aboutus/our-story/		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
413	Org 237	Media	Special Broadcasting Service Corporation www.sbs.com.au/aboutus/our-story/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
414	Org 237	Media	Special Broadcasting Service Corporation www.sbs.com.au/aboutus/our-story/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
415	Org 139	Academics	Civil Liberties Australia www.cla.asn.au/page/about_policy.php		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No
416	Org 139	Academics	Civil Liberties Australia www.cla.asn.au/page/about_policy.php		New	(new)	Exception for works created by the Crown used for non-commercial purposes should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
417	Org 139	Academics	Civil Liberties Australia www.cla.asn.au/page/about_policy.php		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
418	Org 153	Academics	Intellectual Property, Media and Communications Law Research Network (UTS Law) www.law.uts.edu.au/research/networks/ip/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
419	Org 159	Academics	Innovation Perspectives www.innovationperspectives.com.au/		None obvious	-		No
420	Org 208	Academics	ARC Centre of Excellence for Creative Industries and Innovation (Qld University of Technology) www.cci.edu.au/about/thecentre		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
421	Org 208	Academics	ARC Centre of Excellence for Creative Industries and Innovation (Qld University of Technology) www.cci.edu.au/about/thecentre		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
422	Org 250	Academics	Grey Literature Strategies Research Project greylitstrategies.info/about		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
423	Ind 003	Academics	M Dorman		New	(new)	Exception to copyright in accessing overseas online digital content services should be introduced	No
424	Ind 067	Academics	Dr I F Turnbull		New	(new)	Exception for works created by the Crown should be introduced	No
425	Ind 067	Academics	Dr I F Turnbull		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
426	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
427	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		Expand	Part V, s 116AD	Caching infringements should be limited to purposive caching	No
428	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		Expand	Part VII, s 176	Crown copyright exception should be expanded to development proposals etc	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
429	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
430	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		New	(new)	Format shifting exception (digital to digital) should be introduced	No
431	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
432	Ind 094	Academics	Professor K Bowrey		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No
433	Ind 095	Academics	Dr C Dent		None obvious	-		No
434	Ind 120	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		New	(new)	General cultural heritage exception should be introduced	No
435	Ind 120	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		Expand	Part IX, s 195AT	Exception to integrity of authorship should be expanded for architectural work	No
436	Ind 120	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		Expand	Part IX, s 195AU	Importation restrictions & moral rights should be repealed	No
437	Ind 120	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		Expand	Part IX, s 195AVB	Intermediary liability and moral rights should be expanded to include economic rights	No
438	Ind 122 , Ind 127 , Ind 143	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		New	(new)	Fair use model which would include quotation rights, transformative uses, orphan works etc., should be adopted	No
439	Ind 161	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		Expand	Part X, s 200AB	Purposive exception for disabled persons should be replaced with a broad, technology-neutral exception for disabled persons	No
440	Ind 162	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		New	(new)	Broad, technology-neutral defence of personal use should be introduced	No
441	Ind 162	Academics	Dr M Rimmer		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions/digital rights management should be prohibited	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
442	Ind 167	Academics	R Wright		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include transformative use, time shifting, quotation rights etc., should be introduced	No
443	Ind 167	Academics	R Wright		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
444	Ind 167	Academics	R Wright		New	(new)	Requirements for statutory educational licences should be limited to educational material not freely available online	No
445	Ind 172	Academics	N Suzor		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
446	Ind 185	Academics	J Given		New	(new)	Orphan works licensing scheme should be introduced	No
447	Ind 207	Academics	E Hayes		None obvious	-		No
448	Ind 251	Academics	Dr R Giblin		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
449	Ind 259	Academics	S Hunt		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
450	Ind 278	Academics	R Burrell, M Handler, E Hudson & K Weatherall		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
451	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		Expand	Part III, s 44C – F	Importation exceptions should be expanded to permit importation of any goods created with authority of copyright owner	No
452	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		New	(new)	Exhaustion of rights doctrine should be introduced to facilitate trade in second hand digital property	No
453	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		Expand	Part III, s 43A	Temporary copies for communication exception should extend to permanent copies for caching, indexing and analysing content	No
454	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		Expand	Part IV, s 111A	Temporary copies for technical process exception should be expanded to permanent copies for caching, indexing and analysing content	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
455	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		New	(new)	Cloud computing exception allowing re-use by original user on cloud server should be introduced	No
456	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		New	(new)	Limited exception for non-commercial/private and domestic uses should be introduced	No
457	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		New	(new)	Data mining exception should be introduced	No
458	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		New	(new)	Exception allowing reproduction of copyright work for purpose of offering goods for sale should be introduced	No
459	Org 093	ICH/ISP	eBay		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
460	Org 148	ICH/ISP	OzHub ozhub.com.au/		New	(new)	Cloud service providers exception for reproductions made by users should be introduced	No
461	Org 151	ICH/ISP	Ericsson www.ericsson.com/au/thecompany		New	(new)	Cloud computing exception for private use should be introduced	No
462	Org 151	ICH/ISP	Ericsson www.ericsson.com/au/thecompany		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
463	Org 151	ICH/ISP	Ericsson www.ericsson.com/au/thecompany		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
464	Org 151	ICH/ISP	Ericsson www.ericsson.com/au/thecompany		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
465	Org 183	ICH/ISP	Optus www.optus.com.au/aboutoptus/About+Optus		New	(new)	Cloud service providers exception for reproductions made by users should be introduced	No
466	Org 183	ICH/ISP	Optus www.optus.com.au/aboutoptus/About+Optus		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should expand to include commercial copying on behalf of individuals	No
467	Org 183	ICH/ISP	Optus www.optus.com.au/aboutoptus/About+Optus		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
468	Org 183	ICH/ISP	Optus www.optus.com.au/aboutoptus/About+Optus		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No
469	Org 186	ICH/ISP	iiNet www.iinet.net.au/about/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
470	Org 186	ICH/ISP	iiNet www.iinet.net.au/about/		New	(new)	Cache exception should be introduced	No
471	Org 186	ICH/ISP	iiNet www.iinet.net.au/about/		New	(new)	User-generated content exception should be introduced	No
472	Org 211	ICH/ISP	Australian Information Industry Association www.aiia.com.au/?page=whatisaiia		New	(new)	Data mining exception should be introduced	No
473	Org 217	ICH/ISP	Google www.google.com.au/intl/en/about/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
474	Org 217	ICH/ISP	Google www.google.com.au/intl/en/about/		New	(new)	Cloud service providers exception for reproductions made by users should be introduced	No
475	Org 217	ICH/ISP	Google www.google.com.au/intl/en/about/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
476	Org 217	ICH/ISP	Google www.google.com.au/intl/en/about/		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
477	Org 217	ICH/ISP	Google www.google.com.au/intl/en/about/		New	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should be introduced equally across all platforms	No
478	Org 222	ICH/ISP	Telstra Corporation www.telstra.com.au/abouttelstra/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be adopted	No
479	Org 222	ICH/ISP	Telstra Corporation www.telstra.com.au/abouttelstra/		New	(new)	Exception for non-commercial, network related functions should be introduced, allowing for multiple reproductions and communications as the purpose requires	No
480	Org 222	ICH/ISP	Telstra Corporation www.telstra.com.au/abouttelstra/		Restrict	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should apply only to legal recordings made by customers, not to those made by unlicensed entities for subscribers to access	No
481	Org 222	ICH/ISP	Telstra Corporation www.telstra.com.au/abouttelstra/		Oppose	(new)	Data mining exception should not be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
482	Org 222	ICH/ISP	Telstra Corporation www.telstra.com.au/abouttelstra/		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
483	Org 243	ICH/ISP	Communications Alliance www.commsalliance.com.au/about-us/overview		None obvious	-		No
484	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		Expand	Part III, s 43A	Temporary copies for communication exception should extend to permanent copies for non-commercial purposes	No
485	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		New	(new)	User should be able to exercise fair dealing rights and exceptions by deploying a service	No
486	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform only where material is not subscription-based (e.g. advertiser supported)	No
487	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		New	(new)	Private/domestic use exception should be introduced	No
488	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
489	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		New	(new)	Data mining exception should be introduced to allow temporary copies	No
490	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		Restrict	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should be covered by statutory license	No
491	Org 253	ICH/ISP	Internet Industry Association iia.net.au/About%20IIA/about-iia		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
492	Org 261	ICH/ISP	Australian Interactive Media Industry Association Digital Policy Group		New	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should be introduced equally across all platforms	No
493	Org 276	ICH/ISP	Yahoo au.yahoo.com/		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted, which would include private use	No
494	Org 276	ICH/ISP	Yahoo au.yahoo.com/		New	(new)	Cache exception should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
495	Org 089	SME/Prof.	Australian Dental Association www.ada.org.au/about/		New	(new)	Exception for dental practices from licence requirements to broadcast works within dental surgeries where primary purpose is therapeutic should be introduced	No
496	Org 158	SME/Prof.	Society of University Lawyers soul.edu.au/about/		Expand	Part VA, Part VB	Educational statutory licence should be abolished and replaced with a free use exception for educational institutions	No
497	Org 158	SME/Prof.	Society of University Lawyers soul.edu.au/about/		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
498	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		Expand	Part III, s 43A	Temporary copies for communication exception should extend to allow for caching wherever it is done to provide efficient access to underlying works	No
499	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		Expand	Part III, s 43B	Temporary copies for technical process exception should extend to allow for caching wherever it is done to provide efficient access to underlying works	No
500	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		New	(new)	Private/domestic use exception where dealings are performed with a service/device that enables a person to use the work for non-commercial purpose should be introduced	No
501	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		Expand	Part IV, s 109A	Private use exception for sound recordings should be expanded to include all other work mediums	No
502	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		Expand	Part IV, s 110A	Libraries and archives exception for unpublished films should be expanded to include films in both physical or digital format	No
503	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		New	(new)	Private use should be introduced as an exception where the copying does not undermine the economic incentives afforded to copyright owner	No
504	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
505	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No
506	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
507	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted, which would include data mining, quotation rights	No
508	Org 195	SME/Prof.	NSW Young Lawyers www.lawsociety.com.au/about/YoungLawyers/AboutUs/index.htm		Oppose	Part VC, s 135ZZJA	Internet retransmission of free-to-air materials exception should not be covered by statutory license	No
509	Org 198	SME/Prof.	Law Institute of Victoria www.liv.asn.au/About-LIV		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include caching, format shifting, should be adopted	No
510	Org 263	SME/Prof.	Law Council of Australia www.lawcouncil.asn.au/about/about_home.cfm		New	(new)	Fair use model, which would include caching, cloud computing, time shifting, transformative use, should be adopted	No
511	Org 263	SME/Prof.	Law Council of Australia www.lawcouncil.asn.au/about/about_home.cfm		New	(new)	Format shifting exception should be introduced	No
512	Org 007	SME/Prof.	Lester Franks		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
513	Org 008	SME/Prof.	Hillocc P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
514	Org 009	SME/Prof.	Downes Group		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
515	Org 010, Org 034	SME/Prof.	RPS		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
516	Org 011	SME/Prof.	Schlencker Surveying (Qld) P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
517	Org 012	SME/Prof.	Vekta P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
518	Org 013	SME/Prof.	Weber Frankiw and Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
519	Org 014	SME/Prof.	MoselSteed		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
520	Org 016	SME/Prof.	Atlass (Aust) P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
521	Org 017	SME/Prof.	SMEC Urban		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
522	Org 018	SME/Prof.	SMK (Gatton) P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
523	Org 019	SME/Prof.	SMK Consultants P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
524	Org 020	SME/Prof.	JFOP Urban Consultants		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
525	Org 021	SME/Prof.	Hardie Grant Publishing		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
526	Org 022	SME/Prof.	Saunders Havill Group		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
527	Org 023	SME/Prof.	Allen Price & Associates		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
528	Org 024	SME/Prof.	Carson Simpson P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
529	Org 025	SME/Prof.	All General Surveying P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
530	Org 026	SME/Prof.	Harrison Shepherd P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
531	Org 027	SME/Prof.	Digital Lands Surveys		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
532	Org 028	SME/Prof.	John Chivers & Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
533	Org 029, Org 073	SME/Prof.	Craig & Rhodes P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
534	Org 030	SME/Prof.	Ferguson Perry Surveying		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
535	Org 031, Org 032	SME/Prof.	Gray Surveyors		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
536	Org 033	SME/Prof.	Moultrie Group		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
537	Org 035 , Org 036	SME/Prof.	Burton & Field		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
538	Org 037 , Org 039 , Org 043	SME/Prof.	Trehy Ingold Neate		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
539	Org 038	SME/Prof.	Harrison Friedmann & Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
540	Org 040 , Org 069	SME/Prof.	Conway Burrows & Hancock		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
541	Org 041	SME/Prof.	MaPD Solutions		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
542	Org 042	SME/Prof.	Denny Linker & Co		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
543	Org 044	SME/Prof.	R V Foote and Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
544	Org 045	SME/Prof.	Geolyse P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
545	Org 046 , Org 140	SME/Prof.	Schlencker Surveying		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
546	Org 047 , Org 048 , Org 054	SME/Prof.	Brunskill McClenahan & Associates		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
547	Org 049	SME/Prof.	Bissett & Wright		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
548	Org 050	SME/Prof.	Dunlop Thorpe & Co		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
549	Org 051	SME/Prof.	Price Merrett		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
550	Org 052	SME/Prof.	Cottrell Cameron & Steen Surveys P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
551	Org 053 , Org 059	SME/Prof.	Hopkins Consultants		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
552	Org 055	SME/Prof.	Proust & Gardner		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
553	Org 056	SME/Prof.	Goodwin Midson		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
554	Org 058	SME/Prof.	B & P Surveys		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
555	Org 060	SME/Prof.	Lidbury, Summers & Whiteman		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
556	Org 061	SME/Prof.	Hatch & Hatch		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
557	Org 062	SME/Prof.	Breese Pitt Dixon		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
558	Org 064	SME/Prof.	Riordans		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
559	Org 065	SME/Prof.	Rolls and Associates Surveyors		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
560	Org 066	SME/Prof.	Gleeson Surveying		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
561	Org 070	SME/Prof.	Bath, Stewart Associates		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
562	Org 074	SME/Prof.	Lean Lackenby & Hayward		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
563	Org 075	SME/Prof.	Reeds Consulting		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
564	Org 076	SME/Prof.	Peter Bolan and Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
565	Org 080 , Org 081 , Org 082	SME/Prof.	Chase Burke Harvey		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
566	Org 083 , Org 110	SME/Prof.	Brazier Motti		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
567	Org 085	SME/Prof.	Site Surveys		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
568	Org 086	SME/Prof.	Sawley Lock O'Callaghan		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
569	Org 087	SME/Prof.	Taylors		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
570	Org 091	SME/Prof.	KLM Spatial		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
571	Org 096	SME/Prof.	John Mac Isaac and Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
572	Org 097	SME/Prof.	WD Surveys		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
573	Org 098	SME/Prof.	KHA Development Managers		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
574	Org 099 , Org 103	SME/Prof.	DTS Group QLD P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
575	Org 100 , Org 123	SME/Prof.	Landpartners Limited		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
576	Org 101	SME/Prof.	Land Solution Australia		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
577	Org 102	SME/Prof.	JB Serisier Surveyors		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
578	Org 106	SME/Prof.	Arnold Development Consultants		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
579	Org 108	SME/Prof.	Parkinson & Parkinson Pty Ltd		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
580	Org 109	SME/Prof.	Statewide Survey Group		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
581	Org 112	SME/Prof.	Veska & Lohmeyer P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
582	Org 113	SME/Prof.	All Surveys P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
583	Org 114	SME/Prof.	Kevin Holt Consulting Pty Ltd		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
584	Org 115	SME/Prof.	Fredriksen, Maclean & Associates		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
585	Org 117	SME/Prof.	Garvin Morgan & Co		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
586	Org 128	SME/Prof.	Michel Group Services P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
587	Org 135	SME/Prof.	Ralph Weatherley and Associates		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
588	Org 173	SME/Prof.	McKeagues Surveying Consultants		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
589	Org 178	SME/Prof.	Bortoli Wellington		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
590	Org 180	SME/Prof.	Wayne Say & Associates P/L		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
591	Org 268	SME/Prof.	Boxhall		Oppose	Part IV, s 183	Crown use licence should not be modified	Yes
592	Ind 002	Individuals	B Swift		New	(new)	Educational statutory licences should apply to online copyright material	No
593	Ind 079	Individuals	B Hill		Oppose	Multiple	Opposes all exceptions	No
594	Ind 088	Individuals	A Johnston		New	(new)	Moral right to DNA should be introduced	No
595	Ind 090	Individuals	H Rundle		New	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should be introduced equally across all platforms	No
596	Ind 090	Individuals	H Rundle		New	(new)	Back up exception should be introduced	No
597	Ind 090	Individuals	H Rundle		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
598	Ind 090	Individuals	H Rundle		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
599	Ind 136	Individuals	L Wyatt		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
600	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Fair use model should be partially adopted	No
601	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		Expand	Part III, s 47B(2)	Reproduction of computer programs exception should be expanded to include all normal uses of a legitimate copy	No
602	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Format shifting exceptions should be introduced equally across all platforms	No
603	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Transformative use exception should be introduced	No

No	ALRC No +link	Role of Submitter	Submitter Name	Tech Issues	Proposal Type?	Part/Sec	Description of Amendment	Form Ltr
604	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		Expand	Part IV, s 111	Time shifting exception should be extended to digital platform	No
605	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Online use exceptions for domestic, private or social purposes should be introduced	No
606	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Back up exception should be introduced	No
607	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Orphan works exception should be introduced	No
608	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Quotation rights exception should be introduced	No
609	Ind 146	Individuals	R Xavier		New	(new)	Contracting out of exceptions should be prohibited	No
610	Ind 182	Individuals	P Knight		Oppose	(new)	Cloud	No
611	Ind 182	Individuals	P Knight		Oppose	(new)	Transformative	No
612	Ind 182	Individuals	P Knight		Oppose	(new)	Data mining	No
613	Ind 182	Individuals	P Knight		New	(new)	Private use	No
614	Ind 182	Individuals	P Knight		New	(new)	Back up	No
615	Ind 264	Individuals	T Proust		None obvious	-		No
616	Ind 283	Individuals	G Edwards		New	(new)	Exception allowing persons in a locale wishing to copy and distribute any material where copyright holder cannot demonstrate sufficient evidence of timely efforts to distribute that material in that locale at reasonable prices should be introduced	No